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Bulletin #115 
April 28, 2025 

 
 
TO: CERTIFICATED STAFF     
 
FROM: MEAGAN HAWLEY-STONE, HUMAN RESOURCES  
 
SUBJECT: CERTIFICATED POSITIONS  
 

 
 
In accordance with the EETA bargaining agreement, the following certificated positions are announced within the District 
effective for the 2025/2026 school year.  If you are interested in the position(s), please indicate below. 
 
Location  # of Positions  Teaching Position    Effective Date 
RO 1 Special Ed SDC  August 2025 
 
 
 
Note:  Temporary positions will be identified in accordance with EETA’s transfer language.  Probationary teachers and teachers with 
permanent status whose current position is equal to FTE vacant positions(s) are eligible to apply. 
 
 
If you are interested in the above position(s), please return this form to Meagan Hawley-Stone in the Human Resources 
Department via interoffice mail or email to HR@eesd.net.  This posting will close and must be received by the Human 
Resource Department at the District Office by 3:00 p.m. on May 2, 2025. 
 
 
 I am interested in the _________________________  position at _____________________. 

 
 I will make an appointment with Meagan Hawley-Stone 224-4100 ext 8301 before the closing date of this posting 

to verify that I hold the necessary credential(s). 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________________________  __________________________________ 
Printed Name       School 
 


